

# Fahd Kuriri

PhD

Fahd is an Assistant Professor in the department of Laboratory Medicine, Faculty of Applied Medical Sciences (FAMS), Shaqra University. He has received his bachelor's degree in laboratory medicine from Jazan University in 2012. Since then, Fahd has been Teacher Assistant at Shaqra University. In late 2015, he completed his MC158 Master of Laboratory Medicine degree at RMIT University. He specialised in two Majors, Advanced Haematology and Transfusion and Transplantation (immune-haematology) Science. Following this, Fahd undertook PhD studies in the Haematology field, conferring in April 2021. His thesis was titled: "Molecular Mechanisms of Immunoreceptors in Platelets."



fkuriri@su.edu.sa ✉

+966566588864 📞

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia 📍

linkedin.com/in/fahd-kuriri-8aa066113 in

@fahd\_kuriri 🐦

## EDUCATION

### BSc (Lab Med) Jazan University

06/2018 - 04/2012

Jazan, Saudi Arabia

### MSc (Lab Med) RMIT University

07/2013 - 12/2016

Melbourne, Australia

Courses

- Haematology
- Immune-Haematology

### PhD (Lab Med, Haematology) RMIT University

07/2017 - 04/2021

Melbourne, Australia

Thesis

- Molecular Mechanisms of Immunoreceptors in Platelets

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Medical Laboratory Scientist King Fahad Central Hospital

05/2011 - 04/2012

Jazan, Saudi Arabia

Achievements/Tasks

- Ensured calibration, equipment, reagents and consumables were maintained at adequate level.
- Prepare reports with information on the validity and significance of test results.
- Perform testes for patients and for research purposes.

### Teacher Assistant Shaqra University

05/2012 - Present

Shaqra, Saudi Arabia

Achievements/Tasks

- Haematology
- Blood Bank

### Director of Clinical Training College of Applied Medical Sciences, Shaqra University

08/2021 - Present

Shaqra, Saudi Arabia

Achievements/Tasks

- Planning, development and implementation of the various components of the hospital's prevocational training program.

## SKILLS

Research

Teamwork

Leadership

PRISM

Creativity

Interpersonal skills

## PERSONAL PROJECTS

Haemostasis, platelets

Thrombosis, mouse models

Drug-associated thrombosis, blood transfusion

## CERTIFICATES

Academic Integrity Awareness

Developing Global Leadership

Building Cultural Intelligence

## PUBLICATIONS AND ACCEPTED CONFERENCE ABSTRACTS

Kuriri FA, O'Malley CJ and Jackson DE. Molecular mechanisms of immunoreceptors in platelets. *Thrombosis Research* 2019,176:108-114.

Synergy in platelet activation and thrombus formation in mice with a combined deletion of PECAM-1 and Ceacam1. (abstract) *Research and Practice in Thrombosis and Haemostasis (RPTH)*.

Kuriri FA, Burchall B, Alanazi F, Beachemin N, and Jackson DE. Mice lacking the ITIM-containing receptors, PECAM-1 and Ceacam1 exhibit a functional link with Gq-coupled protease activated receptor (PAR-4) in platelets, *Journal of Thrombosis and Haemostasis* (submitted).

Dobie G, Kuriri FA, Omar M, Alanazi F, Gazwani AM, Tang CP, Sze DM, Handunnetti SM, Tam C, Jackson DE. Ibrutinib, but not zanubrutinib, induces platelet receptor shedding of GPIb-IX-V complex and integrin  $\alpha\text{IIb}\beta\text{3}$  in mice and humans. *Blood Advances*. 2019 Dec 23;3(24):4298-311

The XXVII Congress of the International Society on Thrombosis and Haemostasis (ISTH), July 6-10, 2019, Melbourne, Australia (a poster presentation).

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### **President of Saudi Students Union at RMIT RMIT University**

12/2018 - 03/2020

*Achievements/Tasks*

- Co-founder of the Union
- Orientation events
- Club social activities

## ORGANIZATIONS

International Society on Thrombosis and Haemostasis (ISTH)  
(07/2018 - Present)

The Thrombosis and Haemostasis society of Australia and New Zealand (THANZ) (09/2019 - Present)

Saudi Society for Blood Disorders (SSBD) (08/2020 - Present)

## PUBLICATIONS AND ACCEPTED CONFERENCE ABSTRACTS

Blood 2019 Meeting. Perth Convention & Exhibition Centre, 20-23 October, Perth, Australia (an oral presentation).

Annual Assembly of the Swiss Society of Clinical Chemistry & Tri-National Congress of Laboratory Medicine from 2-4 November 2011 in Zurich, Switzerland. (Poster presentation: the incidence of cardiac infarction in Khat chewing people in Jazan region)

7th Applied Medical Sciences Students Meeting between 18-19 April 2010 at King Abdulaziz University in Jeddah, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. (Oral presentation: (Protein electrophoresis of Khat chewing people in Jazan Area , KSA ).

## LANGUAGES

English  
*Full Professional Proficiency*

Arabic  
*Native or Bilingual Proficiency*

## INTERESTS

Research

Teaching

Supervision

Volunteering

Development

Training